STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TO: English Learner Assessment Coordinators (ELACs)
FROM: Michael Sabados, Ph.D., Education Consultant, Performance Office
DATE: December 9, 2022

SUBJECT:  Update on DRC Reporting Tools

Just a quick update on the availability of DRC’s reporting tools located in their Insight portal.
On-Demand Reports

On-Demand Reports, which were populated with students from SY 2021-22 assessment, are no
longer available.

Because LAS Links testing this year will be an operational field test of Form F, On-Demand
Reports will continue to be disabled during the LAS Links assessment window (January 3™ to
March 3™) and remain so until the CSDE approves the final SY 2022-23 scores in the spring.
Interactive Reports

Interactive Reports were disabled this Monday (12/5/22) but in response to feedback from
Connecticut districts concerned about access to their historical data, they were restored on
12/7/22.

DRC will, however, disable them again on December 31 before the testing window opens.

Interactive Reports will be available in spring 2023 once the CSDE approves the final SY 2022-
23 scores.
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